
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent 
2300 Bloomdale Road 

Suite 3160 
McKinney, Texas 75071 
www.col l incountytx.gov 

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court 

FROM: Purchasing Department 

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data 

IFB No.: 2025-243 

IFB TITLE: Removal and Sale or Disposal of Diesel Fuel 

 2735 Bidders were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement 
portal 

15 Bidders viewed the IFB through Collin County’s electronic procurement 
portal 

2 Bidders responded: 

Eagle Mountain Oil Company, LP
Lone Star Hazmat Response, LLC

IFB No. 2025-243 is recommended to 
the Purchasing Department. 

One (1) item resulted in a tie bid and falls into the LOT DRAW requirements: 

Line Item 3: Purchase/Reclaim Diesel Fuel 
Purchase of Diesel Fuel (+/- Estimated Gallons) *Price entered is the purchase price per 
gallon vendor is anticipated to pay Collin County for fuel.  
Tie Breaker Between: Eagle Mountain Oil Company, LP    AND 

Lone Star Hazmat Response, LLC 

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need any 
additional information. 


